
 
 

AGENDA 
November 3, 2015 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 
 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Approve Minutes – October 20, 2015 (Attachment) 

 
3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 
Old Business: 
 
4) Discuss Office of the State Treasurer’s Expenses and Relation of those Expenses to the Promotion 

of Unclaimed Property Program 
 

5) Possible Vote to Appoint New Executive Secretary 
 

New Business: 
 
6) Discuss Quarterly Investment Report (Attachment) 

 
7) Discuss Constitutionality of 2005 Wisconsin Act 352 

 
8) Discuss Constitutionality of Wis. Stat. § 36.49 

 
Routine Business: 
 
9) Future Agenda Items   

 
10) Acting Executive Secretary’s Report   
 
11) Adjourn 

 
 

 
AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  

------------------------  
Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 

Passcode:  6363690# 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 1 of 11



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the October 20, 2015, board meeting. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 2 of 11



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2015 

 
Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Commissioner Secretary of State 
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Brad Schimel, Board Chair Attorney General 
Tom German, Acting Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Vicki Halverson, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair Schimel called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. 
 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – OCTOBER  6, 2015 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the 
motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked if the loans had been reviewed for public purpose.  Acting Executive Secretary 
German confirmed they had. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Cross Plains Village General Obligation $692,500.00 
 Dane County Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02016084 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID #1 projects 
 
2. Durand City General Obligation $700,000.00 
 Pepin County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02016085 Term: 13 years 
 Purpose: Refinance promissory note 
 
3. Durand City General Obligation $383,500.00 
 Pepin County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02016086 Term: 18 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2015008 
 
4. Freedom Town General Obligation $240,000.00 
 Outagamie County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02016083 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance highway and drainage projects 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 3 of 11



Minutes 
October 20, 2015 
Page 2 of 3  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
5. Madison Metropolitan School General Obligation $425,000.00 
 Dane County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02016087 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance tennis court renovation 
 
6. Preston Town General Obligation $182,500.00 
 Trempealeau County Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02016088 Term: 8 years 
 Purpose: Purchase fire truck                                
 TOTAL $2,623,500.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the loans; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4.  DISCUSS OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER’S EXPENSES AND RELATION OF THOSE 
EXPENSES TO THE PROMOTION OF UNCLAIMED PROPERTY PROGRAM 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked Acting Executive Secretary German if he received an explanation of the expenses.  
Mr. German replied that he had not.   
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said that he would provide whatever information he had to the Board at the next 
meeting.  He added that he supports the elimination of the State Treasurer’s Office and that his office does no 
promotion of the Unclaimed Property Program. 
 
ITEM 5.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
None. 
 
ITEM 6.  ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Mr. German reported that: 
 

• Trust Fund monies have been invested in Treasury, Farm Credit, and taxable municipal bonds; 
• Common School Fund earnings are projected to be in excess of $37 million; 
• $40 million in Trust Fund monies were moved to ADM (American Deposit Management) in accordance 

with recent Board approval; 
• Financing plans for the Bucks arena are in the process of being developed and staff will keep the Board 

informed as information becomes available; 
• An appraisal has been ordered for the Pigeon Lake Trust Lands property in Bayfield county; and 
• Staff will be attending the WI Towns Association and League of Wisconsin Municipalities annual 

conferences. 
 
ITEM 7.  CONVENE IN CLOSED SESSION UNDER s.19.85 (1)(c) TO DISCUSS CANDIDATES FOR 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY POSITION 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to convene into closed session; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
[The Board convened into closed session at 2:10 PM and reconvened into open session at 3:20 PM.] 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 4 of 11



  Minutes 
  October 20, 2015 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 of 3 
 
ITEM 8.  RECOVENE IN OPEN SESSION – POSSIBLE NOMINATION(S) AND VOTE TO APPOINT 
NEW EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
 
Board Chair Schimel reported that the Commissioners had met in closed session to discuss the five candidates’ 
qualifications as well as the direction they would like the new Executive Secretary to take.  The Board did not 
reach unanimity on a candidate and some Commissioners expressed a desire to interview one or more of the 
potential candidates.  Commissioner La Follette asked about the legality of the Commissioners conducting 
interviews individually rather than the Board conducting interviews as a whole.  Board Chair Schimel replied he 
would have his staff research the issue and the decision would be relayed to the other Commissioners.  If 
permissible, those Commissioners wishing to conduct interviews could proceed. 
 
ITEM 9.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the 
motion. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 3:25 p.m. 
 

           
 Thomas P. German, Acting Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2015-10-20_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 5 of 11

ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2015-10-20_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

NOVEMBER  3, 2015

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

City $200,000.00Beloit1. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Rock County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016099

Purpose: Finance property acquisition and demolition

Village $1,080,813.00Campbellsport2. General Obligation

Rate: 3.75%Fond Du Lac County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02016089

Purpose: Refinance Note Anticipation Notes dated 10/24/2011

Town $125,000.00Center3. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Outagamie County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02016095

Purpose: Purchase fire truck

Town $133,483.31Center4. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Outagamie County

Term: 4 yearsApplication #: 02016096

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2010099

County $848,000.00Clark5. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Clark County

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02016091

Purpose: Finance road construction

Town $220,000.00Concord6. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Jefferson County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016092

Purpose: Purchase snow plow truck

Village $1,420,000.00Elkhart Lake7. General Obligation

Rate: 3.75%Sheboygan County

Term: 19 yearsApplication #: 02016094

Purpose: Finance TID #2 and TID #4 related projects

Village $8,870.00Hustler8. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Juneau County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016090

Purpose: Finance village hall lighting project

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 6 of 11



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - November  3, 2015

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

Lake District $300,000.00Millhome Dam Lake District9. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Manitowoc County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016098

Purpose: Finance dam repair

Town $78,072.00Wascott10. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Douglas County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016097

Purpose: Purchase ambulance

Village $436,970.00Webster11. General Obligation

Rate: 3.75%Burnett County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02016093

Purpose: Finance sanitary sewer system improvements

$4,851,208.31TOTAL

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 7 of 11



Page 1 of 2  

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 3, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
DISCUSS QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 

BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management 
Investment Report - Third Quarter 2015 

 

 
 
 

Q3 Investment Highlights and Outlook 
Interest rates trended significantly lower throughout the third quarter of 2015, with increasing concerns 
regarding a slowdown of global economic activity and the risks associated with the possible escalation of war in 
the Middle East. This anxiety overshadowed generally good economic news in the United States and the 
likelihood of an increase in short term rates by the Federal Reserve Bank by year end. 

 
BCPL staff took advantage of these lower rates by selling bonds for a total profit of slightly more than $1 
million (bond prices increase when interest rates decrease). This strategy was driven by four distinct 
motivations: sell lower-yielding bonds to improve expected long-term portfolio returns, reduce the overall 
portfolio exposure to specific types of bonds, capture the capital gains on bonds that have risen in value since 
the time of purchase, and improve portfolio liquidity in anticipation of future investment opportunities. 

 
Demand within the BCPL State Trust Fund Loan Program remains moderately strong, and BCPL staff expects 
an opportunity to invest in loans/bonds to finance the new Milwaukee Bucks arena. More importantly, the BCPL 
investment authority is now subject to the Prudent Investor Standard, providing new investment opportunities 
that will result in higher long-term returns for our beneficiaries at lower overall risk. 

 
Summary and Benchmark Comparison 
The expected yield of funds managed by BCPL was 3.36% on September 30, 2015.  This snapshot calculation is 
reduced significantly by the large amount of cash currently held within the portfolios, as this cash is now 
invested in the State Investment Fund (SIF) with yields near zero.  As approved by the board at the meeting of 
September 15, staff has completed the transfer of $40 million in cash reserves to federally insured accounts 
managed by American Deposit Management.  This allocation is expected to nearly double our return on 
transferred reserves and generate additional annual revenues of nearly $50,000 for Trust Fund beneficiaries. 

Executive Summary - Staff is pleased to announce that the annual distribution of Common School Fund 
earnings to Wisconsin school districts is projected to be at least $37 million in 2016. This will mark the ninth 
consecutive year that our distribution will exceed $30 million, and will surpass the previous record of $35.5 
million set last year. 

 
While uncertainty continues to roil financial markets and the historic low interest rate environment lingers on, 
staff is confident that BCPL fund management strategies will allow record library aid to be distributed to the 
424 Wisconsin public school districts in 2016. 

 
BCPL investment performance continues to surpass benchmark returns.  For the third quarter of 2015, 
interest earnings exceeded the benchmark by $2.21 million, with an additional $1 million in trading profits 
earned during this period. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 8 of 11



Page 2 of 2  

The sale of lower yielding bonds during the third quarter had the effect of increasing the average yield on bond 
investments to 4.09%. However, the average interest rate on loans declined to 3.92% due to the continuation of 
historically low yields across the interest rate markets. Downward pressure on loan yields will continue as 
higher rate loans are paid down and replaced with new loans at the current lower rates.  Regardless of current 
conditions within the interest rate markets, the BCPL Trust Fund Loan program remains the best available 
combination of risk and return for fixed-income investment of BCPL-managed funds. 

 
Trust Fund investments continue to generate much better yields than the benchmark portfolio. During the third 
quarter of 2015, BCPL outperformed our benchmark by 0.87% after adjusting returns to account for differences 
in both credit quality and portfolio maturity. Excess returns total $2.21 million greater than would have been 
earned by investing in the benchmark portfolio during the third quarter.  In addition, trading profits of slightly 
more than $1 million were realized during the third quarter. 

 

Attachment – BCPL Investment Summary 3rd Quarter 2015 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 9 of 11



Av
er

ag
e 

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Av

g
Po

rt
fo

lio
 S

um
m

ar
y

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 Y
ie

ld
1

SE
C 

Yi
el

d2
Cr

ed
it 

Q
ua

lit
y3

M
at

ur
ity

To
ta

l B
CP

L 
M

an
ag

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
ss

et
s

$1
,0

14
,4

75
,0

46
3.

36
%

3.
26

%
Aa

1
9.

38
Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

4
2.

93
%

A1
9.

03

BC
PL

 C
om

po
ne

nt
s

St
at

e/
M

un
ic

ip
al

 a
nd

 F
ar

m
 C

re
di

t B
on

ds
%

 o
f T

ot
al

 B
CP

L 
M

an
ag

ed
 A

ss
et

s
Co

m
m

on
 S

ch
oo

l F
un

d 
Bo

nd
s

$4
38

,3
02

,9
68

4.
09

%
3.

88
%

Aa
2

15
.8

1
N

or
m

al
 S

ch
oo

l F
un

d 
Bo

nd
s

$1
2,

54
4,

32
9

4.
08

%
3.

90
%

Aa
3

15
.5

5
Ag

ric
ul

tu
ra

l C
ol

le
ge

 F
un

d 
Bo

nd
s

$1
52

,4
57

3.
67

%
4.

19
%

Aa
3

13
.9

7
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 F
un

d 
Bo

nd
s

$1
6,

39
6

4.
25

%
4.

66
%

Aa
2

14
.9

7
To

ta
l B

CP
L 

Bo
nd

 P
or

tfo
lio

44
.4

6%
$4

51
,0

16
,1

50
4.

09
%

3.
88

%
Aa

2
15

.8
0

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
ss

et
s

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s

38
.6

3%
$3

91
,8

90
,5

01
3.

92
%

3.
92

%
Aa

1
6.

10
Ca

sh
 - 

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d5
16

.9
1%

$1
71

,5
68

,3
95

0.
14

%
0.

14
%

Aa
a

0.
00

To
ta

l B
CP

L 
Lo

an
s a

nd
 S

IF
55

.5
4%

$5
63

,4
58

,8
96

2.
77

%
2.

77
%

Aa
1

4.
24

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
Co

m
po

ne
nt

s
W

ei
gh

tin
g

S&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x6

60
.0

0%
3.

42
%

3.
80

%
Aa

2
10

.0
7

S&
P 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
Bi

ll 
In

de
x7

10
.0

0%
0.

02
%

0.
01

%
Aa

a
0.

27
W

isc
on

sin
 T

ax
-E

xe
m

pt
 B

on
d 

M
ut

ua
l F

un
ds

 (c
om

bi
ne

d)
8

30
.0

0%
$3

60
,0

00
,0

01
N

/A
2.

17
%

Ba
a2

9.
86

BC
PL

 In
ve

st
m

en
t S

um
m

ar
y

3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

5
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Sn
ei

de
r

Im
po

rt
an

t N
ot

es
 o

n 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

Pa
ge

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 10 of 11



N
ot

es
 to

 B
CP

L 
Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
:

1   E
xp

ec
te

d 
Yi

el
d 

is 
th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

yi
el

d 
to

 th
e 

re
de

m
pt

io
n 

da
te

 fo
r e

ac
h 

bo
nd

, a
nd

 a
ss

um
es

 th
at

 is
su

er
s w

ill
 re

de
em

 b
on

ds
 a

t t
he

 e
ar

lie
st

 p
os

sib
le

 d
at

e,
 w

he
n 

it 
is 

in
 th

ei
r b

es
t i

nt
er

es
t g

iv
en

 c
ur

en
t m

ar
ke

t i
nt

er
es

t r
at

es
.  

Al
so

 c
al

le
d 

'y
ie

ld
-t

o-
w

or
st

', 
th

is 
nu

m
be

r i
s e

qu
al

 to
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 o
f t

he
 'y

ie
ld

 to
 c

al
l' 

an
d 

'y
ie

ld
 to

 m
at

ur
ity

' f
or

 e
ac

h 
bo

nd
 in

 th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

4 
 Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 W

ei
gh

tin
g 

- D
ue

 to
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 se
t o

f B
CP

L 
au

th
or

ize
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 c
on

sis
tin

g 
pr

im
ar

ily
 o

f t
he

 B
CP

L 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
, a

nd
 b

on
ds

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 W

isc
on

sin
 a

nd
 W

isc
on

sin
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

, t
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

ha
t p

er
fe

ct
ly

 m
at

ch
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

iti
cs

 o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

po
rt

fo
lio

.  
Ho

w
ev

er
, t

he
 c

ho
se

n 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
be

st
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 
by

 o
th

er
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls.

 T
he

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
f i

nc
lu

di
ng

 in
di

vi
du

al
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
be

lo
w

.  
Co

m
po

ne
nt

 w
ei

gh
tin

g 
be

gi
ns

 w
ith

 a
n 

es
tim

at
e 

of
 a

ve
ra

ge
 li

qu
id

ity
 le

ve
ls 

re
qu

ire
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
, w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fa
ct

or
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

in
g,

 a
nd

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 b
on

d 
yi

el
ds

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

3   A
ve

ra
ge

 C
re

di
t Q

ua
lit

y 
- E

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
e 

BC
PL

 lo
an

 p
or

tf
ol

io
, a

ll 
av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 ra

tin
gs

 sh
ow

n 
eq

ua
l t

he
 w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

cr
ed

it 
ra

tin
g 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 se
cu

rit
ie

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
po

rt
fo

lio
.  

A 
ra

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

o 
ot

he
r f

un
ds

.  
Th

e 
Aa

1 
ra

tin
g 

pr
es

um
ed

 fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 re
as

on
ab

le
, a

s t
he

re
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

a 
sin

gl
e 

de
fa

ul
t i

n 
th

e 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 si

nc
e 

in
ce

pt
io

n 
in

 
18

71
, a

nd
 B

CP
L 

ha
s t

he
 st

at
ut

or
y 

rig
ht

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
cu

re
 a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 d
ef

au
lt 

by
 in

te
rc

ep
tin

g 
st

at
e 

ai
d 

ot
he

rw
ise

 d
ue

 th
e 

bo
rr

ow
er

.  
M

ut
ua

l F
un

d 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 M
or

ni
ng

st
ar

. T
he

 g
lo

ba
l l

on
g-

te
rm

 ra
tin

g 
sc

al
e 

of
 M

oo
dy

s 
In

ve
st

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s b

eg
in

s a
t '

Aa
a'

 fo
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 ju

dg
ed

 to
 b

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t q

ua
lit

y,
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t l

ev
el

 o
f r

isk
.  

Th
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

in
 o

rd
er

 fr
om

 h
ig

he
st

 to
 lo

w
es

t q
ua

lit
y 

th
en

 in
cl

ud
es

:  
Aa

, A
, B

aa
, B

a,
 B

, C
aa

, C
a,

 a
nd

 C
.  

Ra
tin

gs
 fr

om
 A

a 
to

 
Ca

a 
ar

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 w

ith
 1

,2
, o

r 3
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ig
h,

 m
id

dl
e 

an
d 

lo
w

 ra
nk

in
g 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

al
ph

ab
et

ic
 c

at
ag

or
y.

 'I
nv

es
tm

en
t-

gr
ad

e'
 se

cu
rit

ie
s h

av
e 

ra
tin

gs
 o

f B
aa

3 
or

 h
ig

he
r.

6   S
&

P 
Lo

ng
 In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 T

er
m

 T
ax

ab
le

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
d 

In
de

x 
- T

hi
s t

ax
ab

le
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 b
on

d 
in

de
x 

is 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s a
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 p

ro
pe

rly
 re

fle
ct

s t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s o
f B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 T
ru

st
 F

un
ds

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

di
re

ct
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ta
xa

bl
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 b

on
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
ab

le
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f l

oa
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s.
  T

he
 S

&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x 

m
at

ch
es

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 a

nd
 d

ur
at

io
n 

of
 to

ta
l B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s f
ai

rly
 w

el
l, 

al
th

ou
gh

 B
CP

L 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 b
et

te
r a

ve
ra

ge
 c

re
di

t q
ua

lit
y.

  T
hi

s i
nd

ex
 is

 c
om

pr
ise

d 
of

 a
ll 

ta
xa

bl
e 

bo
nd

s i
ss

ue
d 

by
 a

ny
 st

at
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
Co

m
m

on
w

ea
lth

 o
f P

ur
to

 R
ic

o 
an

d 
U

.S
. 

te
rr

io
to

rie
s s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
U

.S
. V

irg
in

 Is
la

nd
s a

nd
 G

ua
m

) w
ith

 a
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t g

ra
de

 ra
tin

g 
(m

in
im

um
 S

&
P 

BB
B-

 o
r M

oo
dy

s B
aa

3)
, a

 m
in

im
um

 p
ar

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f $

1 
m

ill
io

n,
 a

nd
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 m
at

ur
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
5 

an
d 

15
 y

ea
rs

.  
Av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 

le
ve

l i
s n

ot
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 S

&
P,

 b
ut

 w
as

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

at
 th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 a
m

ou
nt

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
pe

ra
te

 S
&

P 
AA

A,
 A

A,
  A

, a
nd

 B
BB

 R
at

ed
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ci

pa
l B

on
d 

In
di

ce
s u

sin
g 

a 
fo

rm
ul

a 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 S

ch
w

ab
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 C
en

te
r, 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 a
na

ly
sis

 so
ft

w
ar

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 6

0%
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 h

el
d 

by
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
ds

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

8   W
is

co
ns

in
 T

ax
-E

xe
m

pt
 B

on
d 

Fu
nd

s -
 T

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

fu
nd

s a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s a

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 fo

r t
hr

ee
 re

as
on

s:
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
s d

ire
ct

ly
 in

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
ds

 w
he

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
te

rm
s;

 a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
s m

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
 fu

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 q
ua

lif
y 

as
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

; a
nd

 c
ur

re
nt

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 a

re
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t f

ac
to

r i
n 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

  T
he

re
 a

re
 th

re
e 

bo
nd

 
m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 th

at
 in

ve
st

 p
rim

ar
ily

 in
 W

isc
on

sin
 S

ta
te

 a
nd

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
ds

, i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 si
m

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

ie
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

fo
r B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s a

re
 sp

on
so

re
d 

by
 W

el
ls 

Fa
rg

o,
 N

uv
ee

n 
an

d 
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
Zi

eg
le

r, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

se
 m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 a

nd
 B

CP
L 

tr
us

t f
un

ds
.  

Al
l t

hr
ee

 m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, a
 u

ni
ve

rs
e 

of
 se

cu
rit

ie
s t

ha
t g

en
er

al
ly

 p
ro

vi
de

 lo
w

er
 y

ie
ld

s t
ha

n 
th

e 
ta

xa
bl

e 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 fa

vo
re

d 
by

 B
CP

L.
  O

n 
th

e 
ot

he
r h

an
d,

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fu

nd
s i

nv
es

t s
ub

st
an

tia
l a

m
ou

nt
s i

n 
bo

nd
s t

ha
t h

av
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 d
ef

au
lt 

ris
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

nd
s i

ss
ue

d 
by

 th
e 

Co
m

m
on

w
ea

lth
 o

f P
ue

rt
o 

Ri
co

, c
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

re
ve

nu
e 

bo
nd

s, 
ho

sp
ita

l r
ev

en
ue

 b
on

ds
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
on

ds
 ty

pe
s n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ris

k 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 3

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f T
ru

st
 

Fu
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

ra
te

s o
n 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s c
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

5   S
ta

te
 In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
- W

he
n 

lo
ok

in
g 

at
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d,

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 a

nd
 d

ur
at

io
n 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

th
at

 in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ag

e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, b

ec
au

se
 o

ur
 d

ep
os

its
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r i
m

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 w

ith
dr

aw
l, 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 0

.0
0 

fo
r b

ot
h 

av
er

ag
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 a
nd

 d
ur

at
io

n 
in

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.

7   S
&

P 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
- T

he
 U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

ca
sh

 p
os

iti
on

 h
el

d 
by

 th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, a
nd

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 B

CP
L 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 le
ve

ls 
of

 li
qu

id
ity

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 fu

nd
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 d

em
an

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

-6
 m

on
th

s.
  T

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f p
or

tf
ol

io
 li

qu
id

ity
 (c

as
h)

 v
ar

ie
s s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 th

or
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r, 
an

d 
is 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

fa
ct

or
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 p

re
pa

ym
en

t p
en

al
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
an

 p
ro

gr
am

, a
nd

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
pa

ym
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re
 re

qu
iri

ng
 a

nn
ua

l l
oa

n 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

n 
M

ar
ch

 1
5 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
S&

P 
U

.S
 T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

in
de

x 
is 

a 
m

ar
ke

t w
ei

gh
te

d 
in

de
x 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
Bi

lls
 w

ith
 m

at
ur

iti
es

 ra
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 0
-1

2 
m

on
th

s.
  B

ec
au

se
 a

n 
in

de
x 

is 
no

t a
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

or
tf

ol
io

, b
ut

 o
nl

y 
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 se
cu

rit
ie

s w
ith

in
 a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

se
t o

f c
rit

er
ia

, m
an

ag
em

en
t e

xp
en

se
s a

re
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 1

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

he
ld

 b
y 

th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

.

9   T
ot

al
 R

et
ur

n 
An

al
ys

is
 - 

A 
to

ta
l r

et
ur

n 
an

al
ys

is 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

di
c 

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

s i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 e

ar
ni

ng
s w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

or
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
re

tu
rn

s g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
 m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

ou
r b

en
ch

m
ar

k.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

ot
al

 re
tu

rn
 a

na
ly

sis
 re

qu
ire

s a
cc

ur
at

e 
as

se
t v

al
ua

tio
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 re
as

on
ab

le
 b

as
is 

fo
r m

ea
su

rin
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.  

A 
sig

ni
fic

an
t p

or
tio

n 
of

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

ss
et

s a
re

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 lo

an
s t

o 
m

un
ci

pa
lit

ie
s a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
.  

BC
PL

 h
as

 n
ev

er
 so

ld
 a

 tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

lw
ay

s h
el

d 
th

es
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

Th
er

e 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 n
o 

fo
rm

ul
a 

or
 m

od
el

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

an
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

.  
Sh

ou
ld

 B
CP

L 
se

ll 
lo

an
s i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
m

ar
ke

t i
n 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s, 

to
ta

l r
et

ur
n 

an
al

ys
is 

m
ay

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

ve
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 y
ie

ld
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 a

s t
he

 m
od

el
 fo

r m
ea

su
rin

g 
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

.

2 
 SE

C 
Yi

el
d 

- T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

co
nf

us
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
in

ve
st

ed
 fu

nd
s.

  T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 w

ill
 v

ar
y 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

us
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f a

ss
et

s, 
an

d 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 

fix
ed

 in
co

m
e 

as
se

ts
 fl

uc
tu

at
es

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t i

nt
er

es
t r

at
es

.  
Fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 in

te
re

st
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 b

on
d 

re
m

ai
n 

co
ns

ta
nt

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
iss

ua
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

bo
nd

, t
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
th

is 
bo

nd
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

ith
 m

ar
ke

t 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s s

ol
el

y 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
bo

nd
 d

ec
re

as
es

 (y
ie

ld
 =

 in
co

m
e/

va
lu

e)
.  

If 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
, t

he
 a

ct
ua

l r
et

ur
n 

to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 w

ou
ld

 e
qu

al
 th

e 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 a

t c
os

t "
.  

Th
is 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

is 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
is 

co
m

pa
ris

on
.  

M
an

y 
in

ve
st

or
s p

re
fe

r t
o 

us
e 

"y
ie

ld
 to

 w
or

st
",

 w
hi

ch
 c

al
cu

la
te

s t
he

 re
tu

rn
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

lo
w

er
 o

f t
he

 "y
ie

ld
 to

 c
al

l" 
an

d 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
".

 T
he

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
m

et
ho

d 
to

 c
om

pa
re

 b
on

d 
po

rt
fo

lio
s i

s t
o 

lo
ok

 a
t T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n ,

 w
hi

ch
 c

om
bi

ne
s b

ot
h 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

as
se

ts
 (s

ee
 n

ot
e 

8 
be

lo
w

). 
 B

CP
L 

do
es

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 u

se
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
d 

Lo
an

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 h

as
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
va

lu
ed

.  
Ra

th
er

, t
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 is

 u
se

d 
fo

r c
om

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 it

 is
 a

 st
an

da
rd

ize
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
yi

el
d 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s a
nd

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

s a
 m

ea
ns

 to
 c

om
pa

re
 B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s t
o 

a 
sim

pl
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k.
  T

he
 S

EC
 y

ie
ld

 is
 a

 c
lo

se
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ne
t y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
, a

nd
 is

 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 a
s t

he
 y

ie
ld

 to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 (a

ft
er

 fu
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s a
nd

 fe
es

) d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 3
0 

da
ys

 a
ss

um
in

g 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

 T
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 fo

r t
he

 S
ta

te
 In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
is 

fo
r t

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t m
on

th
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - November 3, 2015 11 of 11


	Agenda
	November 3, 2015

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	NOVEMBER 3, 2015
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

	item3_approveloans
	Item6_QuarterlyInvestmentReport_Writeup
	BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management
	Q3 Investment Highlights and Outlook
	Summary and Benchmark Comparison

	Quarterly Investment Summary - 09302015 RAS



